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Moore-Love, Karla 

From: 
Sent: 

Richard W. Ellmyer [ellmyer@macsolve.com]
Tuesday, April 1 3, 2010 1:12 PM 

To: Moore-Love, Karla 
Subject: May 5th is Good 

Hi Karla:
 
Let's go with May 5th. I always want the mayor to hear what I have to say, especially before the election. He's a voter in my
 
district.
 

Thanks. 

Richard 

On Apr 13, 2010, at 12:43 PM, Moore-Love, Karla wrote: 

> Hi Richard, 

> Yes, both dates are available but, Leonard will be absent on the 5th 
> and 12th, and the Mayorwill not be in until9:45 on the 12th and may 
> miss the Communications speakers that day. Currently, I show everyone 
> in for the meetings on the 19th and 26th. 

> Let me know what day works best for you. 

> Regards, 
> Karla 

> Karla Moore-Love 
> Council Clerk 
> Office of the City Auditor 
> 503.823.4086 

> -----Original Message*-­
> From: Ríchard W. Ellmyer [mailto:ellmyer@macsolve.com]
 
> Sent: Tuesday, April 13,2010 1'1:30 AM
 
> To: Moore-Love, Karla
 
> Subject: May Sth or 12th Openings?
 

> Hi Karla:
 
> Are there any open citizen communication slots on May Sth or 12th?
 
> lf so I would like to address the council on the subject: The Portland
 
> city council's support for its Single Payer resolution.
 

> Thank you. 

> Richard Ellmyer 
>9124 N. McKenna 
> Portland, OR 97203 
> 503-289-7174 
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Request of Richard Ellmyer to address Council regarding Council's support for its 
Single Payer Resolution (Communication) 

MAY 0 5 2010 

P¡"ACEÐ ON FII.E 

Filed 

LaVonne Griffin-Valade 
uditor of the Çity of PortlandAuc 
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COMMISSIONERS VOTED 
AS FOLLOV/S: 

YEAS NAYS 

1. Fritz 

2. Fish 

3. Saltzman 

4. Leonard 

Adams 


